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Annex 3 Supplier Response
Technical Consultancy - Design, Planning and Technical Writing of the Study on Enhancing Intra-ASEAN University Student Mobility
Company name:


_________________________________________

Contact name: 


_________________________________________
Contact email address: 

_________________________________________
Contact Telephone number:  
_________________________________________
Instructions
1. Provide Company Name and Contact details above.
2. Complete Part 1 (Supplier Response) ensuring all answers are inserted in the space below each section of the British Council requirement / question.  Note: Any alteration to a question will invalidate your response to that question and a mark of zero will be applied.
3. Complete Part 2 (Submission Checklist) to acknowledge and ensure your submission includes all the mandatory requirements and documentation. The checklist must also be signed by an authorised representative.
4. Submit all mandatory documentation to IDJKTprocurement@britishcouncil.or.id by the Response Deadline, as set out in the Timescales section of the RFP/ITT document.
Part 1 – Supplier Response
1.1 
Responses will be scored according to the methodology as set out in Evaluation Criteria section of the tender document.
	Quality and Experience
This section is about your Higher Education (HE) research experience and your operating ability in ASEAN. We have given this a high weighting as we need a dedicated team who can work quickly and get up to speed without needing extensive support from the project team. We need you to already know some of the key HE actors in the region and be able to navigate various stakeholders with diverse needs.  

Overall this contributes to 50% of weighting to the final score. Please note that each section is further subdivided an weighted out of 100%.

	No
	Weighting (Out of 100%)
	Requirement

	Experience of Higher Education research (Global)

	Q1
	30
	Per team member, what is the experience of HE research?



	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q2
	
	Describe your top 3 research most relevant to this call (a descriptive paragraph for each research will suffice)l, if possible, with links.



	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q3
	
	Provide description of your primary and secondary research skills and experience that will be relevant to this project. 



	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Experience of working in Higher Education field in ASEAN

	Q4
	40

	Description of any research in regionalization of HE relating to ASEAN / ASEAN member states. Are there any countries win ASEAN where you have no research experience?


	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q5
	
	In relation to the methodology section “Stakeholders” – what is your experience of each of these stakeholders? If you do not have any experience/contact with identified stakeholders, what is your plan to address this gap?



	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Team

The team must have a lead consultant with one or more dedicated consultants. We expect continuity of consultant presence to be in Jakarta most of May/June 2019, ideally lead consultant. 



	Q6
	30

	a) Describe the team set-up, 
b) how much time will the consultant spend across each month (see table below as an e.g.) 
c) provide CV’s of all consultants working on this project 

	
	
	Supplier Response:
e.g per person, per month
Consultant

May

Jun

Jul

Lead

20

10

10

Study 2

10

10

10

Study 1+3

10

10

10



	Q7
	
	Description of how this project will be prioritized against other projects in your organization.



	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q8
	
	Description of you how you will deliver quickly, what plans do you have?



	
	
	Supplier Response:




	Methodology and Approach
This section is about your research approach, we would like to understand your initial thinking and ability to translate research into practical recommendations for ASEAN Higher Education stakeholders. 

Overall this contributes to 30% of weighting to the final score. Please note that each section is further subdivided an weighted out of 100%.



	Stakeholders

	Supplier Response per Study
	Weighting (out of 100%)
	Requirements

	
	30%
	(M1) Who are the key stakeholders in these studies? How will you approach them?
	(M2) What challenges might you face approaching stakeholders? How will you coordinate given that you might have to reach out to the same stakeholders?
	(M3) How will you overcome these challenges?

	Study 1: intra-ASEAN Student mobility
	
	
	

	Study 2: Student Visa
	
	
	

	Study 3: Single branded ASEAN scholarship
	
	
	

	Data Collection

	Supplier Response per Study/ Requirement
	30%
	(M4) What will be the sources of data collection?
	(M5) How will you ensure you will obtain permission for access?
	(M6) What data issues might you envision e.g. integrity, standardization etc.

	Study 1: intra-ASEAN Student mobility
	
	
	

	Study 2: Student Visa
	
	
	

	Study 3: Single branded ASEAN scholarship
	
	
	

	Analyses

	Supplier Response per Study
	20%
	(M7) What indicators could you devise to support analysis?
	(M8) Describe how you propose to synthesise the 3 studies.
	(Blank)

	Study 1: intra-ASEAN Student mobility
	e.g. Balance of mobility
	
	(Blank)

	Study 2: Student Visa
	e.g. Index, ease of doing visa. Low – High.
	
	(Blank)

	Study 3: Single branded ASEAN scholarship
	e.g. qualitative analysis of Functional, Organisational and political (FOP) approach


	
	(Blank)

	Reporting and Dissemination

	Supplier Response per Study
	20%
	(M9) What are the key headings in this study?
	(M10) How would you envisage communicating findings with stakeholders (dissemination plan)? What visibility media will be needed e.g. summaries, briefings, PowerPoints.


	(M11) How will you ensure that any findings are managed sensitively? What infographics will you use to summarise key points

	Study 1: intra-ASEAN Student mobility
	
	
	

	Study 2: Student Visa
	
	
	

	Study 3: Single branded ASEAN scholarship
	
	
	


	Commercial 
This contributes to 20% of weighting to the final score. 

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	Annex [4]
	MR
	Please complete Annex [4] (Pricing Approach and Summary by Studies)

	
	
	Supplier Response:

N/A




	Administration Compliance

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	AC01
	
	Do you confirm that you will comply with British Council administrative procedure for contractual arrangement, monthly payment basis, and payment terms as specified in Annex 5 of Request for Proposal?


	
	
	Supplier Response:




Part 2 – Submission Checklist
Insert Yes (Y) or No (N) in each box in the table below to indicate that your submission includes all of the mandatory requirements for this tender.  

Important Note: Failure to provide all mandatory documentation may result in your submission being rejected.
	Submission Checklist

	Document
	Y / N

	1. Completed tender response in Annex 3 (Supplier Response) and in accordance with the requirements of the RFP and any further documents requested in this section 

	

	2. Completed pricing proposal in Annex 4 (Pricing Approach and Summary tab)

	

	3. This checklist signed by an authorised representative

	

	4. Appendix A to this checklist in relation to information considered by you to be confidential / commercially sensitive

	


I confirm on behalf of the supplier submitting the documents set out in the above checklist that to the best of our knowledge and belief, having applied all reasonable diligence and care in the preparation of our responses, that the information contained within our responses is accurate and truthful.

	Supplier:
	

	Date: 
	

	Name (print):
	

	Position:
	

	Signature:
	

	Title: 
	


Appendix A to Submission Checklist

	Table of Information Designated by the supplier as Confidential and / or Commercially Sensitive


	This table only needs to be completed if any information inserted as part of your tender response and in any accompanying documents is deemed by you to be confidential and/or commercially sensitive.  Please note that the Confidentiality and Information Governance provisions of the RFP/ITT apply to any information designated as confidential and/or commercially sensitive.



	No
	Section of tender response which the supplier wishes to designate as confidential and / or commercially sensitive
	Reasons as to why supplier considers this information confidential and/or commercially sensitive and why it should be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 or other relevant laws
	Length of time during which supplier thinks that such exemption should apply
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